
City of Placerville 
Engineering Department 

3101 Center Street, Placerville, CA  95667 
(530) 642-5250 / (530) 642-5568 fax 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

Dated: May 15, 2023 
 

to the 
Notice to Bidders, Special Provision, Proposal and Contract Documents 

for Construction of 
 

HOCKING STREET SEWER MAIN REPLACEMENT 
PROJECT NO. 42245 

City of Placerville 
 

Bids Due: Thursday, May 18, 2023; 2:00 p.m. 
City Clerk (or designated representative) at City Hall, who will receive at 
3rd Floor Engineering Department 

  3101 Center Street, Placerville, CA 95667 
  (530) 642-5250 
 
This Addendum is issued to the Hocking Street Sewer Main Replacement Project.  
Submit proposals for this work with the understanding and full consideration of this 
Addendum. The revisions declared in this Addendum are essential parts of the 
Contract.  
 
Bidders are also directed to sign this Addendum as acknowledged, and attach the 
complete, signed Addendum to the Proposal. 
 
The following responses to questions asked to date:  
 
Question No. 1:  After CIPP lining, can sewer services be restored on 4” pipe?  

Answer: Services can be restored from sewer cleanouts. However it is 
not known if 2815 & 2841 Hocking Street have existing cleanouts. If 
cleanouts cannot be located, installation of new cleanouts by change 
order may be considered during construction. 

Question No. 2:  Is the existing pipe between SSHM-1604 and SSCO-2830 to be 
concrete capped? 

Answer: The pipe will be abandoned as a City main but remain in service 
as a private service lateral (2826 Hocking), and a flusher branch will be 
installed in the street per Detail 3, Sheet D1.00.  
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Question No. 3:  How will new service connections be made?  

Answer: Connections will be made using electrofusion wye inlets after 
relaxation period.  

Question No. 4: Will service laterals need realignment in private property 
backyards? 

Answer: There are two properties that have structures over the existing 
sewer connections in the backyards (2868 & 2838 Hocking), which will 
require realignment of the sewer service lateral.  

Question No. 5:  Is the backyard sewer main alignment straight for a straight pull or 
are there turns or angles? 

Answer: Assume a straight pull. If there are turns or angles, they will be 
addressed in the field during construction.  

Question No. 6:  Will air testing and CCTV inspection be required after main 
installation? 

Answer: Air testing is not required, but video inspection will be required 
per EID Techincal Specification 33 01 30.13 found in Appendix A of the 
project specifications. 

Question No. 7:  Fused HDPE leaves a bead inside the pipe at the joint. Will the 
bead need to be removed? 

Answer: Yes, the bead needs to be removed per Section 02345 of the 
project specifications.  

Question No. 8:  The 252 LF - 4” lining in Hocking Street is expected to be too long 
to line in a single run. Could a new manhole be placed at the point 
repair location after lining is complete?  

Answer: A new manhole is not currently included the scope to be placed 
at the point repair location. Assume a close out pipe will be required to 
connect the two liners. 

Question No. 9:  Is the contractor responsible for coordinating access to private 
properties with the homeowners?  

Answer: The homeowners have been contacted by the City regarding the 
project. Homeowners understand the scope of the project and have been 
cooperative. The contactor will need to arrange access to private 
properties during construction. The City will be available to help facilitate 
coordination with property owners. Preconstruction photos are required to 
be submitted to the City before working on private properties.  
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Question No. 10:  Is there a staging area? 

Answer: The staging area will be on Ferrari Ct on EID property as shown 
on sheet G0.40 of the project plans. An Agreement to Enter and Stage is 
included in Appendix C of the plans. 

Question No. 11:  What is the number of working days? 

Answer: 50 days. 

Question No. 12:  What are the pipe materials of the private service laterals?  

Answer: Unknown.  

Question No. 13:  Can the new service connection be tied in through the same hole 
that was used for the temporary sewer connection? 

Answer: Yes, the same hole will be required to be used.  

Question No. 14:  Who will be the inspector? 

Answer: The inspector will be contracted from Dewberry Engineers for 
this project and has not yet been determined.  

 
Attachments: 
Sign-in Sheet – Pre-Bid Meeting (5/11/2023) 
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This addendum has been prepared under the direction of the following registered Civil 
Engineer: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
          
          5/15/2023 
A. Cory Schiestel, PE                                 Date 
 
 
 
 
Acknowledgment: 
 
 
I have reviewed the materials included in Addendum 1 to the Hocking Street Sewer 
Main Replacement Project and understand the information provided is included as part 
of the Special Provisions, Proposal and Contract.  
 
 
By:                        

Bidder’s Signature                           Date 
 

                   
                              

          Bidder’s Name (printed) 
 
 

                                               
 Name of Company 
 

       Aaron C. Schiestel 

                  77375 
        6-30-2023 






